ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON O L AND GAS
March 16, 2006
5:14 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g
Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s
Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Lesil MQiire
Representati ve Berta Gardner
Representative David Guttenberg

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 386

"An Act making uniform throughout the state the deadline for
certain exploration expenditures used as credits against the
production tax on oil and gas produced from a | ease or property
in the state by extending to July 1, 2010, the deadline for
t hose expenditures on |eases or properties |ocated north of 68
degrees, 15 mnutes, North |atitude."

- MOVED CSHB 386(C&G) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 372

"An Act delaying to June 30, 2010, the last date by which
hydrocarbon exploration geophysical work nust be perfornmed or
drilling of a stratigraphic test well or exploratory well nust
be conpleted in order for a person to qualify for an exploration
incentive credit under the oil and gas exploration incentive
credit that is not authorized by the Al aska Land Act."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 386

SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KOHRI NG

01/ 20/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -1- March 16, 2006



01/ 20/ 06 (H &G RES, FIN

02/ 23/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 23/ 06 (H) NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 02/ 06 (H &G AT 5:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 07/ 06 (H) &G AT 5:30 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 07/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 08/ 06 (H) Q&G AT 6: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 08/ 06 (H) Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 16/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

CHARI SSE M LLETT, Staff

to Representative Vic Kohring

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented CSHB 386, Version F, on behalf of
t he sponsor, Representative Kohring.

MARK HANLEY, Manager

Public Affairs for Al aska

Anadar ko Petr ol eum Cor poration

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 386.

Bl LL VAN DYKE, Acting Director

Central O fice

Division of Gl & Gas

Departnment of Natural Resources (DNR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 386.

RI CHARD TREMAI NE, Econom st

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed the economic inplications of HB
386.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR VIC KOHRI NG cal l ed the House Special Conmmittee on Ol and
Gas neeting to order at 5:14:38 PM Represent ati ves Kohring,
Rokeberg, Sanuels, and Dahlstrom were present at the call to
or der.

HB 386- EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 2- March 16, 2006



5:14:53 PM

CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 386, "An Act nmaking uniform throughout the state
the deadline for certain exploration expenditures used as
credits against the production tax on oil and gas produced from
a |lease or property in the state by extending to July 1, 2010,
the deadline for those expenditures on |eases or properties
| ocated north of 68 degrees, 15 mnutes, North latitude.”
Speaking as the sponsor, he explained that HB 386 extends the
production tax credits in existing statute, which expire in
2007, by three years to 2010. He further explained that he’s
[ proposing to] extend [the production tax credits] at this tine,
as opposed to next year, to present those in the industry wth
interest in [the production tax credits] the opportunity to plan
in advance. He is proposing this bill in order that the credits
are nore uniform across the state, all expiring in 2010. He
noted that the verbiage of HB 386 is a section of the CS
proposed [for HB 488] in the House Resources Standing Conmttee

t oday. He expressed his belief that it's still prudent to nove
this bill forward because HB 488 has the potential to be
"volatile." Therefore, he would Iike to have HB 386 on a stand-
by basis in the event that the provisions in this bill are not

ultimately contained in HB 488. He acknow edged that there are
substantial risks involved for conpanies and opined that these
credits will help mtigate those risks. He remarked that [this
bill] wll encourage “independent” conpanies which are nore
marginal in ternms of their bottomline to develop. He nentioned
that if the existing tax credits weren't in statute, certain
wel l's woul dn't have been drilled, notably one in dennallen. He
expressed his belief that this program has been beneficial and
has a lot of potential for the future. He noted that there have
been 12 applications thus far, seven of which have been granted,
in terms of the credits, and there are «currently five
applications being processed. The total credits which have been
aut horized by the State of Alaska totals nearly $15 mllion. He
further remarked that the program is in fact working and
attracting conpanies, and thus capital in the state.

5:18: 06 PM

CHARI SSE M LLETT, Staff to Representative Vic Kohring, Al aska
State Legislature, explained that the changes in [Version F] are
regarding the wuse of credits. Currently, the credits are
authorized to be wused against production tax. [ The bill
proposes to] expand the credits in order that they be avail able

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 3- March 16, 2006



for use for bonus bids, |ease rental [paynents], state property
tax, and corporate [incone] tax. In response to Representative
Rokeberg, she noted that the changes nmade in the [Version F] are
| ocated on page 2, lines 15-17.

5:18: 54 PM

CHAIR KOHRING clarified that the original version of HB 386
which reflects existing statute, would provide a credit toward
production tax credits, and [Version F] expands that to include
t he aforenmentioned by Ms. Mllett.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG i nquired as to whether HB 386 takes the
sunset date off of Cook Inlet.

M5. M LLETT responded no and added that [Version F|] extends the
North Sl ope credits in order that they' re all uniform

5:20: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS, in response to Representative Rokeberg

clarified that l|ast year, the legislation that began as HB 71
and ended up as HB 286, originally extended credits for the
Al aska Peninsula and ended up doing so for everything south of
the Brooks Range. He added that the North Slope was not
i ncl uded.

M5. MLLETT reiterated that all of the credits will be uniform
until 2010. In response to Representative Rokeberg, she further
added that last year, the Cook Inlet credits were extended to
2007 and HB 386 woul d extend t hem agai n.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed his confusion regarding the
title. He noted that [HB 386] applies to all fornms of taxation.

CHAIR KOHRING noted letters of support from Davis Keane, BG
North America; Mark Hanley, Anadarko Petrol eum Corporation; and
Pi oneer Natural Resources Conpany.

5:22:32 PM

MARK HANLEY, Manager, Public Affairs for Alaska, Anadarko
Petrol eum Corporation ("Anadarko"), relayed that Anadarko
believes that these incentives are inportant and are worKking.
By adding some of these incentives and credits, the State of
Al aska is encouraging investnment and trying to help reduce the
risk [involved]. He noted that Anadarko supports the credits,

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -4- March 16, 2006



particularly with the existing tax system Anadarko had pitched
that [the credits] be extended this year, rather than waiting
until [the sunset date], because conpani es are naking nore |ong-
term deci si ons. The addition of the ability to utilize [the
credits] agai nst other sources of income is inportant,
particularly for conpanies which Anadarko is partnering with who
don't have existing production.

5:26:17 PM

BILL VAN DYKE, Acting Director, Central Ofice, Division of Ol
& Gas, Department of Natural Resources (DNR), expressed his
belief that the exploration incentive credit program has finally
"taken off." He added that it takes a few years for conpanies
to “roll” [such prograns] into their econom cs. He remarked
that it nakes perfect sense for the State of Alaska to invest in
its future by extending the program

CHAI R KOHRI NG noted that [the conmittee] is dealing with a bill
whi ch has a proven track record of reasonable success. He added
that it makes it that nuch nore inportant to extend this
| egi sl ati on.

5:27:24 PM

RI CHARD TRENMAI NE, Economi st , Departnment of Revenue (DOR),
rel ayed that conpanies have benefited economcally. The DOR
expects the State of Alaska to benefit economcally as it
accrues property taxes, royalties, and severance taxes.

5:28:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked, “Could you refresh ny nenory of
what revenues we received for on the federal |eases in NPR A
from the State’'s perspective, and the applicability of the
credits here to those particular |ease activities?”

MR. VAN DYKE informed the conmittee that the State [of Al aska]
substantially benefits from [oil and gas] activities in the
Nati onal Petroleum Reserve-Alaska (NPR-A). [ The State of
Al aska] shares in 50 percent of the royalty revenues, although
those revenues don't go directly into the general fund (GF).
[ The funds] go through a separate process and a |lot of that
nmoney ends up in the communities on the North Slope, which is
how it was designed by the federal governnent. He added that
[the State of Alaska] will share in production taxes when there

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 5- March 16, 2006



is production from NPR-A In addition, [the State of Al aska]
shares in 50 percent of the bonuses and rents.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG surmi sed that the corporate inconme tax
i s included.

MR. TREMAINE stated that corporate incone tax is increased with

corporate revenues in the state. The DOR s nodels don't have
severance tax under the current ELF system for NPR-A He added
HB 488, or a substitute bill that deals with production taxes,

woul d generate revenue for the State.
5:30: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked, “Wuld that be 100 percent of the
production tax applicable to the State, or is there a sharing
with the federal governnment or any other entity?”

MR. TREMAINE responded that he’s not famliar with how the
severance tax comng out of NPR-A is. In further response to
Representati ve Rokeberg, he confirmed that the bonus bids are
50/ 50.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG added, “W’'d get 100 percent of the
corporate tax because they pay a federal tax separately.”

MR TREMAINE confirnmed, “W do, after deductions for other
t hi ngs.”

5:31: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, “As nuch as the tax credits under
this are applicable to Cook Inlet, we have the bottom whole
restrictions still applying.” He asked, “Is that correct where
we have the differential between the 20 percent and 40 percent?”
He expressed his concern regarding this bill inpacting Cook
I nl et offshore devel opnent. He said that it seens as if the
majority of areas of interest would be excluded from a tax
credit under this particular provision.

5:33:12 PM
MR. VAN DYKE responded that it’'s very difficult to get that 20
mle distance in Cook Inlet. He stated that the 20 percent

credit still applies and the geophysical credits still apply -
the seismc credits, which are at 40 percent. He said, “It’s

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 6- March 16, 2006



pretty difficult in Cook Inlet to drill a real rank w |l dcat well
and get that 40 mle distance.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked, “Wat about 25 niles?” He
surmsed that nearly all of Cook Inlet is under a devel opnent
plan, or at least within 25 mles of a boundary.

MR. VAN DYKE confirmed that Representative Rokeberg is correct
and added that it’'s pretty difficult to get 25 mles away froma
boundary.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG surnised that this bill would have
little or no inpact in Cook Inlet.

MR. VAN DYKE responded that it effects the geophysical activity
and added that sone of the wells in Cook Inlet are earning
credits, but not at the higher rate.

5:34:57 PM

MR. TREMAINE, in response to Representative Rokeberg, noted that
of the seven sets of credits that have been granted thus far
three were in Cook Inlet — two for seismic and one for well. He
clarified that was for work in fiscal year (FY) 2006

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG inquired as to whether the granting of
an application is confidential.

MR. TREMAINE clarified that the location of the well would be
confidenti al .

5:36:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM noved to adopt CSHB 386, Version 24-
LS1510\F, Chenoweth, 3/7/06, as the working docunent. There
bei ng no objection, Version F was before the conmttee.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed his concern regarding the
probl enms in sharing of NPR-A revenues. Under the current inpact
funding, the North Slope Borough gets the first opportunity to
ask for inpact aid. He further expressed his concern regarding
the applicability of this credit on the Cook Inlet basin.

CHAI R KOHRI NG expressed his concern regarding the effect of HB

488 and his hope that there will be substantial benefits in the
formof credits.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -7- March 16, 2006



5:39:53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM noved to report CSHB 386, Version 24-
LS1510\F, Chenoweth, 3/7/06, out of comittee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being
no objection, CSHB 386(0&5) was reported out of the House
Special Commttee on G| and Gas.

5:40: 16 PM
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Commttee on Ol and Gas neeting was adjourned at 5:40
p. m

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 8- March 16, 2006



